Nicola Gunn

From: Planning
Subject: FW: 3/2022/0109, Variation of Condition

From: simonstonepc@talktalk.net <simonstonepc@talktalk.net>
Sent: 25 February 2022 16:00
To: Laura Eastwood <Laura.Eastwood@ribblevalley.gov.uk>

Subject: 3/2022/0109,,Variation of Condition

A

This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe.

Simonstone PC has no objecttion to this application

| R Hirst

Simonstonepc@talktalk.net




